Donna Johnson

———
From: Brandy Peterman <brandy®@craigtaylorconstructionco.com>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 3:05 PM
To: Donna Johnson
Cc: Tammy Luikart; Phalanx CrossFit; Mike Barbour
Subject: Change of Contractor - Permit BCOM2303-0003

Thank you again for speaking with me Donna! I've listed the requested information below for the
change of mechanical contractor.

We need to remove SureTemp Mechanical from permit BCOM2303-0003, address 2659 NC 87 S, and
add Center Heating and Air Conditioning Co., Inc.

» License Number: Lo4627

» License Holder: Mike Barbour (copied in this email)
e Address: 511 E Main St., Sanford, NC 27332

o Phone: 919-755-2500

o Email: mike@centerheat.com

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Have a great weekend!

Thank you,

Brandy Peterman
AP/AR/Controller

Craig Taylor Construction

(910) 703-1564 )
brandy(@craigtaylorconstructionco.com




